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U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division

Office of the Assistant Auorney General Washington, D.C. 20530

Nov 27 1990

Donald W. Hansen

-Brigadier General, U.S. Army

Assistant Judge Advocate General
for Military Law
Washington, D.C. 20319

Dear Sir:

Re: Use Immunity for Madjor Eric Warren Buckland

This refers to your request for the Department of the Army
for consultation with and approval by the Department of Justice
of a proposed grant of testimonial immunity to Major Eric Warren
Buckland, whose testimony is sought in the Matter of the Murder
of Six Jesuit Priests. The Department of Justice has no
objection to the proposed grant of testimonial immunity to Major
Eric Warren Buckland in connection with this proceeding.

Sincerely,

Robert S. Mueller, III
Assistant Attorney General
1 Division
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